Park, Jun K.

From: Park, Jun K.

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 3:18 PM

To: Howard, Teresa J. (GULF PWR)

Cc: Wilson, Calvin W.; Alexander, Rhonda J.; Armstrong, Mary Catherine

Subject: Residential gains - Eastern District

Teresa, | really appreciate you getting back with me so quickly. Rased on our phone conversation this afternoon, | will

take your original monthly residential gains for 2013 and add 12 to each month. The result is that the 2013 annual gains
are now 595. Also, we will use 850 as the residential gains for 2014.

Thanks again for all your help, Teresa.

]
JUll

Jun Park

Gulf Power
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